
Puerto Rico Government Employees and Judiciary Retirement Systems Administration

Request for Proposal for a New Pension and Loans Administration Solution (RFP 2012-01)
Pre-Bid Vendor Questions and Answers

#
RFP

Section
RFP Page Question Response

PURPOSE OF PROCUREMENT

1 A 1.2 7&8

The RFP appears to be written with a COTS solution as a
desired solution and SaaS / co-sourcing as an option to
the desired state. Is there a clear preference for an
installed COTS environment?

No, the Retirement System is looking for the best solution and
has no preference.

PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE AND MILESTONES

2 A 1.3 8
On page 8 of the RFP, “co-sourcing” is referenced as an
optional service. What are the differences PRRS sees
between co-sourcing and SaaS?

With co-sourcing PRRS would expect the vendor to provide
more than a technical solution by also providing an extension
of the PRRS staff (i.e. call center or back office support).
Whereas, with Software as a Service (SaaS), PRRS would
merely be subscribing to and using the vendor's software to
administer benefits. Even without co-sourcing, however, we
would expect the vendor to support and administer the
application for which PRRS has subscribed.

3 A.1.3 21

In number 28 (Monthly Steering Committee Meetings), the
RFP states, “The offeror must attend monthly Steering
Committee meetings throughout the life of the project.” Is
the intention and requirement that these meetings be held
in person, or will video/conference call meetings suffice?

We understand that in person meetings may not always be
possible. Currently, PRRS does not have video conferencing
equipment. If this will be a regularly used component,
vendors should discuss the types of solutions used, it's
proposed use throughout this project, and the costs
associated with the required equipment in their cost proposal
(if applicable).

PROCUREMENT POINT OF CONTACT

4 A.1.5 10
May a four (4) or (5) week extension be granted pushing
the response due date?

No

PERFORMANCE BOND

5 A.1.12 13 Is the Performance Bond negotiable? No. See question 6.

6 A.1.12 13
Will PRRS consider eliminating or reducing the bond to
lower overall project costs?

PRRS can reduce the bond amount to 70% (from 80%).

PROJECT OBJECTIVES AND SCOPE

7 A.2.1 15
Is the vendor responsible for providing separate and
redundant internet access to the PRRS facility?

Yes. Please ensure this is included in your proposal.

8 A.2.1 15 / 92
The RFP indicates external screens must be in Spanish
and English. Is there a requirement for Spanish screens
for those used by the PRRS staff?

No

OVERVIEW OF ORGANIZATION AND FUNCTIONS

9 A.4.1 24

The first paragraph after Table 4 – Membership Statistics
discusses the number of employers and how they submit
wage and contribution reports. Are these submitted in a
single format? If not, how many formats are used?

Two file layouts are used. One from the Central Government
(RHUM system) and another used by all other employers.

10 A.4.1 24

The first paragraph concludes with a list of features
associated with both defined benefit plans which includes
loans. Please clarify whether the defined contribution plan
(System 2000) has loans.

Yes, both DB and DC plan participants are eligible for loans.

11 A.4.1 24

The PRRS staff appears to be around 4 times larger than
its peers based on membership size and plan complexity.
With the addition of web self-service and other automated
processes, does PRRS expect this project to result in
substantial staff reductions?

The ability to take advantage of staff attrition to decrease
costs is an objective of this project.

SERVER HARDWARE

12 A.4.4.2 27

PRRS has made significant investments in infrastructure
recently. Is it fair to say that PRRS wants to leverage as
much of that investment as possible in the new solution?
In other words, is PRRS looking for a complete rip &
replace of all of its equipment as part of the requirement to
have a very small infrastructure foot print?

PRRS is looking to minimize new investment in hardware. If
necessary, reuse would be preferred.

STANDARD DESKTOP

13 A.4.4.3 28
How many and to what extent are PRRS IT staff members
experienced with Java and Oracle?

We have both Java programmers and Oracle DBA's on staff.

GENERAL PENSION ADMINISTRATION

14 A.4.5.1 29

To what extent will data conversion require data to be
extracted from paper (manual entry) and entered into the
new system? We need to understand better the scope of
data cleansing and manual conversion.

PRRS doesn't expect the vendor to convert data that is not in
an available electronic form, however we would expect the
vendor to provide utilities - both during implementation and
after - that would allow users to enter historical data that only
exists in paper form. During the conversion/cleansing effort
we would expect vendors to help identify potential missing
data and the best alternative to collect it.

LOANS ADMINISTRATION SUB-SYSTEM

The responses to questions within this document will serve as an amendment to the PRRS’ Request for Proposal for a Pension and Loans

Administration Solution (RFP 2012-01), dated January 31, 2012. Additionally, two attachments have been added as E-13 (English version of Act

447) and E-14 (Actuarial Report for PRTRS)
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15 A.4.5.3 30
Please confirm whether the new system would be
replacing the E3 Harland system or not.

The E3 system is used to originate the mortgage loans,
because it meets Federal compliance requirements. If the
vendor can provide a federally compliant system, E3 can be
replaced with the vendor's solution. Otherwise an interface
would be required between the vendor's solution and E3.

FINAL MANAGEMENT SUB-SYSTEM

16 A.4.5.4 30

Is it safe to assume PRRS wants to retain PeopleSoft for
Accounting and the new LOB will need to interface with it?
Further, is it safe to assume the PRRS will continue to be
responsible for supporting PeopleSoft as it does today?

Yes to both questions.

TELEPHONY SUB-SYSTEM

17 A.4.5.6 31

Can we assume PRRS wants to retain its telephony
subsystem? Further, can we assume PRRS will continue
to be responsible for supporting the MITEL 3300 VOIP
independent of this project?

Yes to both questions.

ACCOUNTING

18 B.1.2.1 35
What PeopleSoft modules are currently implemented and
in use?

General Ledger, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable,
Purchase and Requisitions, and currently Billing and Fixed
Assets are being implemented.

ACTIVITY TRACKING CALL CENTER

19 B.1.2.2 35
Please explain what is meant by "Capture a form request
and process that form automatically"

The system should record that a member requested a form or
application and generate it and associated outputs for
distribution.

20 B.1.2.2 35

The first bullet on page 35 discusses the information the
system should capture regarding member interactions. Is
it reasonable to assume PRRS is seeking a full workflow
management system?

Yes

BENEFITS PROCESSING AND CALCULATIONS

21 B 1.2.6 39

Please clarify what is meant by "This statement does not
be understood as presented" following this statement.
"Recalculate benefits based on a number of
circumstances, including: receipt of trailing wages; death;
overpayment; re-computation of final average salary; or
changes in personal data."

This is a document editing error. Please disregard the
following text on page 21 of the RFP "This statement does

not be understood as presented"

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SYSTEMS (SYSTEM 2000)

22 B.1.2.8 40
What is the current and desired valuation frequency for the
defined contribution arrangement? Annual, quarterly,
monthly, daily?

Quarterly.

23 B.1.2.8 40

Would PRRS be interested in a defined contribution
outsourcing approach in combination with defined benefits
co-sourcing (SaaS) arrangement? Under this
arrangement, the retirement portal would be a single
website with member service (and all administrative
responsibility) handled by the vendor.

In response to these specific requirements please discuss
only the software for administration. Please include any co-
sourcing proposals and note how that would affect the overall
cost proposal for the mandatory requirements in the RFP as
part of your response to Option 4, Section B.6.2

24 B.1.2.8 40
Is PRRS able to share any details relating to plan
provisions and/or transaction volumes for the DC
program?

Please refer to attachment E-10 which includes the Actuarial
report for both the Judiciary and Governmental Employees.
The Report for Governmental Employees provides a good
summary of System 2000. Additionally, we have added an
English version of Act 447 as Attachment E-13. Attachment
E-13 contains multiple files. If you refer to the file containing
page 280, System 2000 is introduced there.

25 B.1.2.8 40
What is the TPA's current role in the administration of the
System 2000 DC plan?

There is no Third Party Administrator. All accounts are
managed by PRRS. The investment options are also
provided by PRRS.

26 B.1.2.8 40

Is the DC TPA accountable for the maintenance of the
individual member account balances? If so, do you
envision a return feed from the TPA to meet the
requirements in B.1.2.8 that require an account balance?

There is no Third Party Administrator. All accounts are
managed by PRRS. The investment options are also
provided by PRRS.

ENROLLMENT

27 B.1.2.11 43

Has PRRS had an issue historically with members moving
from one eligible employer to another where they appear
to be a new employee at the successor employer and
therefore are enrolled in the defined contribution plan? Is
PRRS able to share challenges relating to the transfer
from one eligible employer to another?

Unfortunately, this scenario does occur. It may happen
because the first employer didn't send us a termination for the
member, nor did the new employer send PRRS the new
enrollment. PRRS must then merge the accounts and ensure
the appropriate contribution adjustments are made.

PROJECT SCOPE
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28 B 1.2.11 43

Please confirm that even previously vested defined benefit
participants would not resume participation in the defined
benefit plan upon re-enrollment and instead move to the
defined contribution plan if enrolling.

Previously vested defined benefit participants who left their
money on account would resume participation in the defined
benefit plan upon re-enrollment. If they had refunded they
cannot reenroll in the defined benefit.

LOANS

29 B 1.2.12 44

Is there a standard format and layout that is used for
exchanging data between PRRS and various financial
institutions for both loan applications and loan payment
file?

Data is not exchanged automatically with financial institutions
for loans. They are either processed fully in-house or issued
directly by the credit unions. For the latter instance, PRRS
has no involvement in the application or payment process.
Via a web portal the credit union validates member
account/contribution balance then upon issuing a loan
updates/flags a participant's account with the information to
encumber the account to prevent further loans being issued.

30 B.1.2.12 45
Is PRRS looking for the new system to administer
Mortgage Loans?

See the response to question #15.

PARICIPANT/PENSIONER/MAINTENANCE

31 B 1.2.13 45
Is PRRS open to a solution that involves a SaaS or COTS
model for the DB component and an alternative model for
the DC component?

Yes

PAYROLL AND OTHER PAYMENTS

32 B.1.2.14 46
What is the average number of participants included in a
payroll? Does the same volume apply to each of the two
payroll files run during the month?

In section A.4.1 we noted that there are nearly 107,000
recipients. Each receive two payments per month.

33 B.1.2.14 46
Is PeopleSoft payroll being contemplated at a means to
calculate the withholdings and then provide a file to
Hacienda for payment?

No, currently withholdings are calculated and maintained in
the SIP system, which this RFP will replace (prior to
integration with Hacienda)

TAX REPORTING

34 B.1.2.18 48
How many Form 480s are generated? How many
members are typically included on the annual tax file?

For clarification, though not specified in the RFP, Pensioners
receive a Form 499 (this should be available in the new
system as well). Approximately 110,000 per year are
generated.
Those members receiving a refund of contributions are issued
a Form 480. Approximately 5,000 - 7,000 are issued
annually.

REPORTING

35 B 1.3.5 52
For those reports in which the data set exceeds the
limitations of Excel, are other forms of output acceptable?
If so, please specify the alternate forms.

In such cases, we understand Excel would not be a valuable
tool. Extraction into a csv, or other delimited text file would
be acceptable.

HOSTING THE SOLUTION

36 B.2.3 56
For the data center used to provide the hosting services,
would a Tier 3 be acceptable to PRRS?

We would prefer Tier 4.

37 B.2.3 56
Is a hot site required for the hosting or is a cold site
acceptable?

PRRS is mostly interested in the time to recover. Should a
disaster situation occur at the hosting site PRRS would
expect all systems/data to be available within 24 Hours.
Vendors are encouraged to discuss the parameters of hot vs.
cold site, as it pertains to their ability to return PRRS to
normal operations.

SECURITY AND CONTROLS

38 B 2.5 58
Please confirm that the modifiable parameter will be used
across the board by all system users and is not expected
to be configured based on user levels?

As long as the modifiable parameter can address user levels

INTERGRATIONAL WITH OTHER INTERNAL APPLICATIONS

39 B.2.6.7 62
Please explain in greater detail what level of integration is
expected with the telephony and IVR components.

PRRS is really looking for a solution, more than an interface
in this case. Currently, a member can call and access loan
data via an IVR. PRRS assumes this could be done by using
the current Mitel system, interfacing with the vendor's loan
solution, or by somehow forwarding the calls to a vendor
provided IVR.

INTEGRATION WITH OTHER EXTERNAL APPLICATIONS

40 B.2.6.8 63

Please provide the number of vendors and how many
different file formats are required to interface with health
insurance vendors including deduction and rate data for
retirees paying for health benefits from their retirement
benefit.

Ten vendors. All follow a single format.

PHASING THE PROJECT
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41 B.3.1.7 69

Are there any specific hard milestones that must be
achieved that will affect the proposed phasing? For
example, the mandatory retirement of a current module on
a given date; or a strategic deadline for the implementation
of the replacement process by a given date.

No specific dates. We see the phasing as a way to start
realizing benefits early (vs. at the end of a long term
implementation), limit the risk of a big bang, and to allow staff
to absorb the changes gradually.

42 B.3.1.7 69

We assume that the project plan you are requesting us to
provide with our proposal (you requested a sample work
plan on page 100) should address our phasing approach
described in this section of our proposal

Yes. We would expect a sample workplan that depicts your
proposed phasing. Furthermore, we would expect 2 plans.
One that addresses all phases that include the options in
sections B.5 and another without those options.

USER TRAINING

43 B 3.7 84
Is there a requirement for how training is delivered (e.g.
classroom, on-line training, WebEx sessions)?

We expect there is a time and place for all methods
mentioned in this question. Vendors should describe how
they will effectively use each type.

44 B 3.7 84
Please provide the anticipated number of technical users
to receive training. Please provide the anticipated number
of business users to receive training.

5-9 Technical
300 End Users

SPANISH LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS - FORMS AND EXTERNAL WEB PORTALS

45 B.4.2 92
Please confirm that, with the two exceptions listed in this
section, we can assume all other project artifacts and
deliverables will be produced in English only.

Yes

OPTION 1 - DATA CLEANSING

46 B.5.1 93
Please confirm that the Data Cleansing project is expected
to run concurrent with the system implementation?

Yes

47 B.5.1 93

Aside from those items to be addressed as part of Data
Cleansing, are all previously determined service amounts,
benefits, etc. available for conversion from existing
systems. Are there any known items that would need to
be calculated at time of conversion?

Yes, all previously determined service amounts, benefits,
etc. are available for conversion from existing systems. No,
to our knowledge, there are no known items that would
require calculation at conversion.

OPTION 2- ADDING THE PUERTO RICO TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM TO THE SOLUTION

48 B.5.2 95 Can you provide the Actuarial Report for this plan?
Yes we have added this to the list of provided attachments -
See E-14

49 C.1.1 100

In the shaded block you provide a template table of
contents. The list of attachments you require in this list
does not match the attachments listed on page 112.
Please clarify what attachments you expect.

Please excuse this oversight. The required list of
attachments vendors should provide is as specified on page
100, as follows:
Attachment 1 Data Center Specifications
Attachment 2 Offeror’s Annual Financial Report to
Stockholders
Attachment 3 Comprehensive List of all Documentation to be
Delivered
Attachment 4 Samples of Application Documentation
Attachment 5 Menu and Screen Snapshots
Attachment 6 High-level work plan (with and without options)
Attachment 7 Sample Data Conversion Plan
Attachment 8 Sample Test Plan
Attachment 9 List of Standard Reports
Attachment 10 Report Samples
Attachment 11 Samples of Previously Used Status Reports
Attachment 12 Proposed System License Agreements
Attachment 13 Subcontractor Letters of Commitment
Attachment 14 Subcontractor Agreements

50

C1.1
(Vendor

Proposal A-
1.5)

104

These sections reference a Bidder’s Conference that has
not been mentioned in the section A.1.3 Procurement
Schedule and Milestones. Please provide the associated
date and information for this conference.

We apologize for this miss-information. There will NOT be a
bidders conference.

CLIENT REFERENCES

51 A-2.2.1 106
Please confirm that client references will not be contacted
until an offeror has been selected as a finalist.

References will be checked for vendors who make it to the
"short-list"

PART C - OFFERS PROPOSALS
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52 A-2.2.1 106

Please confirm that client references can be both from the
private and public sector as it relates to this statement
"This volatility index should be provided both for the entire
company and for the three referenced public employees’
or teachers’ retirement system implementation projects
used as references." in Section A 2.4 Offeror Staffing,
page 109.

Yes

OFFEROR STAFFING

53 A-2.4 109
Is there any flexibility with the requirement that the Project
Manager is on-site at PRRS at least 80% of the time given
that for a SaaS solution the vendor is hosting the solution?

How flexible we can be would require us to better understand
your staffing plan. Furthermore, let us clarify that this
requirement is applicable to the implementation period, not
once the system is being used and operational.

ATTACHMENTS

54
Attachments

E
9

Are the Part E Attachments available in English? If so,
would PRRS kindly provide those?

We have added an English version of Law 447. Please see
the files in the new attachment, E-13.

MISCELLANIOUS

55
Are there any minimum qualifications requirements that we
need to satisfy?

See the discussion on Relative Project Experience on page
106. All qualification therein must be met, relative to the size
of current client installations.

56
Are there any restrictions around using non-US based
resources for the core development and testing tasks?

No

57 Can the due date for proposals be extended? No.
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